

## Patrick Tuhus - Associate

**Phone:** +47 918 30 540

**E-mail:** patrick@berngaard.no

Language: Norwegian and English



## **EXPERTISE**

Patrick Tuhus is part of our construction team, where he works with construction law, contract law (particularly the Norwegian Standard (NS) contracts), public procurement and corporate law.

During his studies he specialised in landbased and offshore construction and civil engineering contracts, robot regulation, Public procurement and corporate law.

Patrick has been a part of Berngaard since he joined us as a legal assistant in the autumn of 2019 and during this time he has worked extensively with cryptocurrencies in addition to public procurement and construction law.

## **EXPERIENCE**

**2021 –** Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS – Associate

**2019 – 2021** Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS – *Legal assistent* 

**2020 – 2020** Advokatfirmaet BAHR AS – *Trainee in the finance department* 

## **EDUCATION**

**2016 – 2020** Law degree, *University of Oslo*